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Commission Chamber, City Hall
Millville, New Jersey
January 20, 2009, 5:30 p.m.

The Board of Commissioners met in a special session with
Mayor Quinn presiding. Members present: Quinn, Shannon, Parent
and Vanaman. Absent: Derella.

Mayor Quinn made the statement required by the Open Public
Meeting Act of 1975.

“This meeting is being conducted in accordance with the
Open Public Meetings Act of 1975”7, was advertised, posted and
made available to the public as required by Statute. The
Municipal Clerk is directed to include a statement in the
minutes of this meeting.

The City Clerk stated the purpose of the meeting is a
demolition or rehabilitation of structure known as Block 567 Lot
3, 1106 Brookdale Terrace.

The City Attorney, Richard McCarthy, stated that he and
Construction Official, Milt Truxton, prepared the complaint and
notice of hearing and the necessary documents and same will be
processed with certified and regular mail to Bertha Marshall,
Careb Camp Marshall, 4633 Rustic Ridge Road, Valdosta, GA.

The City Attorney also noted that CJG Properties was also
copied as an interested party.

Construction Official Milt Truxton was sworn in by Mr.
McCarthy indicating the property was the subject of a fire on
September 9, 2008 and was a total loss.

Mr. Truxton indicated there was no response regarding the
notices, however he did receive one phone call.

Mr. Truxton indicated this is a dangerous structure, unfit
and economically unfeasible for rehabilitation.

Mr. Truxton stated he recommends the property be
demolished.

Mr. McCarthy asked if there was any person present to be
heard regarding the demolition proceedings for 1106 Brookdale
Terrace with no response.

Mr. Truxton presented pictures to the governing body, and
discussion took place regarding the time period for demolition
by the property owner before the City of Millville would proceed
accordingly and place a lien against the property.

Mr. Truxton indicated the condition of the property, and
due to requests by the neighbors, he would recommend a fourteen
day period rather than the thirty days.

Resolution No. A-6382 authorizing the structure located at
1106 Brookdale Terrace to be repaired or demolished, and all
debris removed from the property with said repair or demolition
to be completed on or before February 3, 2009 and failure to do
so would authorize the City of Millville to proceed accordingly
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with demolition of the structure, removal of all debris, and for
a lien to be placed against the property by the following vote.
Yeas: Shannon, Parent, Vanaman and Quinn.

There being no further business to come before the Board,
the meeting was adjourned subject to the call of the chair by
the following vote. Yeas: Shannon, Parent, Vanaman and Quinn.

Commission Chamber, City Hall
Millville, New Jersey
January 20, 2009, 6:00 p.m.

The Board of Commissioners met in an agenda session with
Mayor Quinn presiding. Members present: Quinn, Shannon, Parent
and Vanaman. Absent: Derella.

Mayor Quinn made the statement required by the Open Public
Meeting Act of 1975.

“This meeting is being conducted in accordance with the
Open Public Meetings Act of 1975”7, was advertised, posted and
made available to the public as required by Statute. The
Municipal Clerk is directed to include a statement in the
minutes of this meeting.

The City Clerk/Administrator noted that there was an
addition to the agenda under Revenue and Finance correspondence
from Brian Rosenberger, Tax Assessor, concerning abatement
procedures and delinquent taxes dated January 20, 2009 setting
forth conditions in accordance with NJSA 40A:21-12 and NJSA
40A:21-15.

Commissioner Shannon referenced ice skating at Corson Pond
and noted that it is very important that everyone understand
that if the green flag is flying it is safe for ice skating, but
if the red flag is flying, people must stay off of the ice.

Commissioner Shannon also noted that Dr. Kim Ayres,
Planning Director, would be giving a report on the progress
concerning the Millville Gardens Project.

There being no further business Mayor Quinn declared the
public hearing open for agenda items only and asked if any
person present wished to be heard.

There were no public comments, however, Paul Porreca stood
up from the audience and conversed with the Mayor regarding
Resolution No. A-6376 and the statements were inaudible.

There being no further business Mayor Quinn declared the
agenda session closed, by the following vote. Yeas: Shannon,
Parent, Vanaman and Quinn.

Commission Chamber, City Hall
Millville, New Jersey
January 20, 2009, 6:30 p.m.
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The Board of Commissioners met in a regular session with
Mayor Quinn presiding. Members present: Quinn, Shannon, Parent
and Vanaman. Absent: Derella.

Mayor Quinn made the statement required by the Open Public
Meeting Act of 1975.

“This meeting is being conducted in accordance with the
Open Public Meetings Act of 1975”7, was advertised, posted and
made available to the public as required by Statute. The
Municipal Clerk is directed to include a statement in the
minutes of this meeting.

The following bills were ordered paid, when properly
certified, by the following vote. Yeas: Shannon, Parent,
Vanaman and Quinn.

COPY OF BILLS SEE PAGES THROUGH

The City Clerk/Administrator read correspondence received
from Commissioner Derella, Director of Revenue & Finance
appointing Tracey L. Sheets as Assistant Municipal Tax Collector
(Part Time) in the Department of Revenue & Finance in accordance
with certification from the New Jersey Department of Personnel
effective January 20, 2009

A motion was passed to receive and file the correspondence,
by the following vote. Yeas: Parent, Shannon, Vanaman and
Quinn.

The City Clerk/Administrator read correspondence received
from Commissioner Parent, Director of Public Works, appointing
the following in the Department of Public Works in accordance
with certification from the New Jersey Department of Personnel
effective January 20, 2009
a) Floyd Burt - Sewage Plant Superintendent/Sewer Superintendent
b) Wayne R. Gressman - Truck Driver

A motion was passed to receive and file the correspondence,
by the following vote. Yeas: Parent, Shannon, Vanaman and
Quinn.

Dr. Kim Ayres presented the following Progress report
concerning Millville Gardens Demolition and Redevelopment
Project:
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STATLUS REPORT ON 102 W. FOUNDRY STREET
1 llvills Gardens Acquisition, Relocation, Demelition and
Redovelopmert

Relpcation of Tenants: When the Tty acquirad thiz property on Octobar
4, 2008 there were 53 tenants living in the complex,  [he first stop 0 the
relocation process wes the preparation of a Wokable Relocation Assistance
Plan which must be fled with and approved by the State Dept. of Community
Affa'rs. Ths alan was prepered by Trad Assaciates. The City entered into
professiona services comtracts with Trlad to suamit the WEAP and to alsn
handle all cass managemeant fo- the relocatior of the existng tenants. Triad
has extensive expedence in the redocator fizle, The relecation off ce was set
up in the Meichboriood Center on M. Buck Strest, within welkirg distance of
the complex. Trad assigned Ms. Judy Perez as the ligisun lor this preject.

as of lar, 16, 2009 there were 17 houssholds remairing in Millville Gardens.
OF this amount the City has initigted eviction proczedings against 3 tenanis
for nonpayment of rent. Additionally there are 4 daims pending approval at
the lan. 21 2009 Citv Commissicn meeting. Accordingly there are 10
houssholds that have not vet foLnd an altamate place to live or whn have
not completec thelr relocation process. It is anticipated that these remaining
10 households will be relocatoed by Warch 1, 2009, All remaining tenants
have receivad a 31 day notioe to relocats from the complex,

It aapoars that 4 of the households living In Mivile Gardens were able t
become first fme homebuyes as a result of the City's accuisiion, purchase,
and refocator assistance. Al of the homebuyers clected to purchase homes
within tha Third Ward neighborbood.

Redevelopment: Our Request for Proposals was competed in Decerr her
and was availzble to potential redevelopers ir mid-Decembar.  We have
made it available upon reguest through cmaill as well as in person or &y mail,
We have recaivied a lot of calls from potential responders. Al RFF's must be
submitled by Tues, Feb, 37 at 10:00am.  Once they ars received &
committee 15 in place to raview all of the responses, select redevelopers for
an interview process, and oo then complete the selection prooess by making a
racommendator to the city commission, The Third Ward Neighborhood, the
Bogrd of Education, and the City are all represented on the review
commities,  There have been reports in the Millville News thet 2 proposals
have been received. This repart is inaccurate, No RFP responses have been
received,

Property Manasgement: Since the city's acquisition on October 4, 2008,
the property has besn primarly nraraged under a contrzctual aoresment

with Holly City Cevelopment Corporation. 1here has been one perscn on site
glaily sirce zcquisition. We have utilized the existing office within the

complex. Emergencies enc night calls hawe been teken by the Housing
ATNDRTY.  1he MEN20ement CONwECt WIER Holy LG 2N2amie Us 10 xgep &

close watch on the property conditions. Taa City is the registered landlord
for 02 W, Poundry Strest with the State of New Jersey,

With the reducdion in Uee ourmber of (ehants down to a total of 17
households, the noed for & full time peson on-site has  dirdnishec.
Accordingly, as of Jen. 19", tanants wil be able to repart problems 24/7
through Jerek Leary. His cell phore is posted at the office site and he has
Irformed the tenants individuglly. Emergences will still be handled by tha
Housing Authariy.  We bave one apsrtment that is kept in good condibon
and is available for emergency olacement.

The City Parks Department cleanzd up and mowed the grounds as soon as
the city acquired the proparty. All empty units were boarded and we heve
continued to Joard each un't as soon as they beoome vacanl, There have
bees few complaints and a grestly reduced demand on police rescurces since
we have teken ownzrship. The oby wator and sewer uiilities have also
providad services t3 the complex.

The hilling and collechon of rents has heen handied by te Oh's Tax
Collaction and Finance Departments. This has gone wvary smoothly.  All
relocetion assistarcs payments have boen processed by the Planning and
Finance Cffices.

Thers are a lotel of 5 complesely vacant bulldings with ssveral olhers with
only 1 oF bwo occupancles,  all utilities are tumed off as tenants vacate e
units, The CCIA has provided bins for the disposal of white goods on site.

Demolition:  Our ulimate goal since declaring this property a public
rusisarce has been the demolition of all structures.  With the hep of the
Engingering  Dopartrment, the RAD staff  is  developing  demelition
spedfications, We are planning to advertize the availability of the spers at
the 2 mesting in February, with bids being retumed the 2™ meesing in
March, Wi would ke demoltion to procsed ‘noearly Spring, possible the
Deginning of Al

We ae sesking grant funds from the states Meighborhood Stabilzsticn
Frogram funding in the ferm of $1 milion collars to cover cthe cost of
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demolition, maobilization, stabilization, Uity diSconnocts, and  pre-
favelopment site work, This would of course positively impact the funds n
t1e hand ardinance. Any grant funcs would eliminatz the reed to drawn
cown the garmerkad funds in the bond.

The City will be utlilzing saveral sources of citywide recyeling credits with the
Cumbarland County Improvemsnt Adthorine  In addiior, the CCIA will
provide containers on ste and will providz the transportation of those
containers ta the landfl for construction materials as & resull of the
demeliion. The demolition comtrector will be responsipe for solrce
separastion. We are working to insure that the demclition specs have the
nght languags in them to make the contractors responsibilities dear.

5 Summary:

Ralocation: 10 households remaining as of 2/1/09
Full relomation projected for 3/1/09

Redevelosment: RFP's due back 2/3 by 10:0C am

Property Management:  Being hanoled by Sty of Millville thru Derek Leany
Mo longer an on-site manager; emergency assistance thru
The Housing Authority

Demolition: Specifications should be ready and authorized by 2/17;
City applying for $1 milllon In Neighborhooc Stabilization
Funds as a grant toward demaition

Collboration: rany of the city departments hava collaborated and
Cooperated in order to make this process work as
smoothly as possibe. This has helped reduced our
expendiluras [or operalions.

Report submitted on Jan. 20, 2009

Kim Ayras, Ph.D.,
Planning Director

METEHBORHCON STARTI TZATION FUMNDS
Wation wide funding as a result of Title 3 of tha
Housing and Econemic Act af 2008, signad by President Hush on July 30 2008

This program provides Largeled emergency assistance for state and local govemments
Lo respand o thi foredosurs crisis, MSF funcs arg being treated oy HUD as & spadal
allocation of the CDBG program.  The fLncs are being provided to the state o M,
which received just over 551 million to distibute to reighborhoods that are threatened
by a high amount of foreclosures, The funds are sean as a way ta offer stahilization
traom abandemed, foreclnsed or blighted proparties so neighborhoods do not sgiral
dowrnwzrd during the economic crisis.

Eligible 4325 of these funds: '
= Purchase and rehabliteticn of forecesed or sbandened propariics
«  Establishrnent of land barks
»  Demolition of blighted struchuras
« Redevelzpment of demolished or vecant praperties

Because oly B prperties fit the criteda for this program across Millville, the city's
application will ba for the Demolition and redevelopment of 102 W, Foundry Street, The
funds will cover the cost of demalition, campactor of soil and site work for &
developable site, utility disconnects, regarding and pradevelopment site work. Some
funds ey be geallable to apply to the redevelopment of this properly.

Tha funds should be disbursed by march 1, 2209, The Cily will hawe 18 nonths 1o
ancumber thesa funds. Funds must beneft foussno ds with Income at of below 120%
of area median inoome.

Tha City is apphing as part of 2 canserium of county municipalities including the City of
Yineland and Commargial Township, Ore applicatior with each specific project will be
subritted in & county-wide collabaration.

& public hearing on this epplication was held on January 18, 200%.
& report on the ocurrent status of Millville Gardens hay been recedved Trom Kim Ayres,

MEIGHEORHOOD STABILIZATION FUND
PUELIC HEARING
JAMUARY 19, 2002
4:00 PM
Commission Chambers

A public hearing was held on Jenuary 19, 2008 for the purpase of explaining the

Maic hborhood Stabilization Program and the irtendad use of funds by the city of
Millville. The public hearing was duly zdvertised in the Daiy Journal. The hearing was
opened at approximataly 4:10 prm.

Kim &yres, Plenring Director opened the meeting by providing background on the
Meichburhowd Slabileation Funds, These funcs are Trorm Tite 3 of the Housing and
Econamic Recoviery Act of 2008, saned by President Georoe 3ush, A totgl of 44 billon
was distributed to the states by the “ederal government for the purpose of addressing
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the impacts of foroclesure and abandoned properties in at risk neighborhoods. The
Stata of NI receive over $51 million from this program and they ane charged with
distributing the funds to tha states

The County of Cumbearand asked Municipalities to join togetker in an application for
these furds. Ths application will be sponsored by the Cumberdand Empowsrment Zone
and will be submitted on behalf of any of the municipalities that choose to participate.
Currerithy the City of Vireland, the Tty af M ikille and Commercal Township are
participants,

[illville is requesting 1 million fo- the demalition of 102 W, Foundey Strest, Thess
fLnds would be utilized for the actugl demaolition, utility disconnacts, property
stabilization, znd pre-developmant site work, Any remaining funds would be applied o
the actuzl rzdzvelopment of the sibo.

The program specifics that houscholds mak'ng 120% of modian houschold income for
the “egion must benefit.

If thess funds are received, the oty will not have to utflize aporo. $500,000 set aslde in
the sond funds for this purpose,

There wes one member of the public in atendance, Mr. Paul Parrecs Ir. Mr. Porraca
asked several gLestions about the use of funds which were answered by Kim Avres,

Kim Indicated that thers were numeraus foreclosures throughout the city; howewver thare
wiere cnly 8 that met the criteria for th's grent and were lomted ir the targeted
neighborboads. None of the banks holding the mortgages were lecal banks ard the
pragram reguires you obtzin the properties at a discount of &t least 5% a1d up to 15%0.

There wes no futher comment on the project.

The public hearing was clesed at approximatety 4:35 pm.

Respectfully submitkad by

Kim Ayres
Plapning Diractor

Commissioner Shannon: “Dr. Ayres, 1f I could ask just a
couple questions. The million dollars in the Neighborhood
Stabilization Funds, would this help pay down the Bond in any
way?”

Kim Ayres: “What we’re going to do 1s, there’s some
funding available through the Housing and Economic Recovery Act
of 2008. Title three of that Act, which was signed by former
President Bush in July of 2008 set aside four billion dollars
across the country for activities to stabilize neighborhoods
that have been impacted by foreclosure, blight, and abandoned
properties. This money from the federal government was
delivered down to the States and New Jersey received an
allocation of fifty-one million dollars. And so, the City, as
part of a partnership with the County, are applying for..each of
the cities who wants to participate in that consortium has
developed the project and will be applying as one entity under
the Empowerment Zone. And our request 1s going to be for a
million dollars that we would put toward the full cost of
demolishing the structures, of disconnecting all the Utilities
and all the work that has to go into preparing the site for
that. All of the work that goes into having a stable site once
that’s done, compaction and all that, filling in the basements,
and then it may be possible that we’ll have some funding left
over after all that’s completed to put toward the actual
redevelopment cost on site. So, we’re applying as part of that
County consortium for a million dollars. And, if we did receive
that, we have set aside in the Bond approximately five hundred
thousand dollars toward demolition costs, we would not have to

tap into that money at all. So, it would be a direct savings to
the City.”
Commissioner Shannon: “Okay, and the final thing. On the

RFPs themselves, the City of Millville is actually putting the
RFPs out to the developers, correct?”
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Kim Ayres: “Yes.”

Commissioner Shannon: “Because a couple of times I read in
the paper where Mr. Dice from the Housing Authority was actually
given authority by the City of Millville to solicit developers.
I didn’t seem to understand that, and I thought that was
incorrect.”

Kim Ayres: “No, we actually developed the RFP ourselves.
It’s out in the public. It’s been distributed widely throughout
the region. I think the Housing Authority and Mr. Dice may even
be partnering with someone to respond to that RFP, but as big a
partner he’s been in everything else, we have handled the RFP
ourselves. But, nothing has been received. I’ve seen that
reported several times, too, and nothing has been received back
as of this date.”

Commissioner Shannon: “Okay, thank you.”
Commissioner Parent: “Yes, Mr. Mayor. I have an
announcement to make tonight. It’s on a personal matter. I

talked to the Commissioners earlier that I will not be seeking a
sixth term as a Commissioner. So, I’ve enjoyed my twenty years
and five terms here. Some people say, you know, ‘why don’t you
walit until the last minute,’ but that’s not my style. I don’t
wait until the last minute on anything. So, I’11 have a
statement later as the weeks go by and the months go by, but T
just think I owed it to the Commissioners to let them know, and
to the public, and to those who are thinking about being
candidates who have asked ‘what am I going to do? What am I
going to do?’ I said, when I come back from Florida I will make
my announcement. You can sSee that I was in Florida, and I made
my announcement this evening. Thank you. Thank you, Mayor.”

The Fire Activity Report for the month of December 2008
was ordered received and filed, by the following vote. Yeas:
Parent, Shannon, Vanaman and Quinn.

The Tax Collector's Report for the month of December 2008;
Accounting Report for the month of December 2008; Zoning Report
for the month of December 2008; Millville Development
Corporation - Main Street Millville 2008 Summary were ordered
received and filed, by the following vote. Yeas: Parent,
Shannon, Vanaman and Quinn.

Marianne Lods, Millville Development Corporation Executive
Director presented the following report:
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Millville Developmant Corp — Main Street Millville 2008 Summary

Executive Director sttended ons wask of carlification trziniag for Main Sireat v
Wiashingian, T

Two new artiets hawve movas into tha Arls District 1o lve and work - Blair Seitz,
International Photographer, and Ari Rom, Glassblower & Flamewark Artist

% Friday Shop -now soeris clothisg shop al 321 M. High St

Ecleclic ﬁ.'rlliqut:s resupeied al 114 N High St after renovations 1o tha building.
Freerfront Framing opening at 201 Buck Streat.

Krally Eleganza opening at the Vilage an High.

Art Calendar Magazine rames Millville and the G asstown Arts District 85 one of the
Top Ten Great Towns for Working A-lists. The story hes been pickes up by Gannegtt
Mews Service and will 3e on Fox 208 TV aon March 4 {naws prograim ).

Ilil lilla Mzin Streat hozted a leur of 45 people frem towns ard cities soress America
attending the Mationzl Mzin Street Confersnce n Phiacal phia on Maonday, March 31.
The sttendees arived at 1 pum. al the Riverfront Renaissance Center far the Arts and
Feard speakers regarding the devalopment of the Ars LisTict hstencally and looking
imtor the fulura. | e tour guides showed off High Street and the river front
cevelepment cna walking tour On he 500 slock they met with Le awrar of
LaBaotega of Art and tha Village on High, The tour eqced at 4 pom.

Exeouliva Director end Assislanl Arls Dishicl Coorditalen altendec thea N
Cpvenm’s Conlerece on Tourism and participated in exccllen:
workshops.

Extetive Cirector rotified that eha successfully passed tha Malioral Main Street
Cartifieation axam (Fear 1 of 21

Aminriean Red Crmas headquarters opaning on 21 E. Main 5L

Asgsigted the Cumberland Sounty Cultural & Haritzge Commission wilh the Teen Ars
Fastival held in Millville, 300 sludercs particpated.

Co-sponsored the MuliCultural Event with Millville Schools on May 2 festuring a graat
Many of Ealented youll as wall as professomal.

Co-sponsored wih the Chamber of Commence the Barbara Wod Busingss Saminar
ertitied "Razing to Success.” Mz, Wald is an intamational retall ard customer sendca
sxpart.

Lrealed a 208 Events brochure fasturing al major events in the Glassiown Arts Cist-lot,
Whealonarls, MansFh, and Cly of Milkdlle, Distributad to hotels, lvcal businesses,
Toursn Information centers and in packages distibuled Lo fizw bome cwners asd for
Lhe fubure wisilues o N Molorspons Park,

Littke Luzurics Boutigue opaning at the Village on High.
Bail Bands opened an 5. High naxt lo Police Department.
Brain Church Opaning at 1224 M. High 51

Recalved e 5800 cooparative markating grant fam NJ Offce of Travel & Tourism for
the 2008 4 Anual Summer Fes:

Hoated the 4™ Annual BikeFest and Tour de Swamp poker Run o Jure 7. Largest
crowd for tHls downzown event. Raisad aver 53000 for the Sur mer &rt Craalas
Exeallense youtn procram.

Hosted the second 2lein Air Art Competition with 20 artists fram Mow Jersey and
Pennsylvania, Many of the artsts painted along High Street and the Maurcs River on
June 14 and 15,

JaEL Garoup consulting trm has ust put enl ne our markel analysis survey:
millvillesursey.com. The survay is pard of the Smar Growts grant tha city receivad.
Thie resulis will halp idarlify rew businessas to atract and more azcurately identify the
media markelplace,

Coin Lawndry apening a1 403 N, 2™ 51

Hoetad tha 4" fnnual SumrierFest featuring the South Jersey Ragional Chill Cook o,
Approvimately §.000 paoola sttended adding four=m dollare to Main Stresat buzinazeas.

The MOC/HRIain Street was natified by the MJSCA of an FY0O grant in the amaount of
528,235 far genaral pragram support.

The 5" Annual &t Creates Excellance Program (#CE) began on July 7 and erded on
Aug B, 80 youths saes 7 — 18 were served by this grest program. The majoriiy received
full or partial szhelarzhip from us dus te our NJSCA grant and cther grantcrs.

Riverfrant Framing relocstes to Village on High
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Aug 2003 Del Rlo's Restaurant at 112 M. High St opening.

Aug S0 CnzFanet Dne Werld opening in vilage on High.

Aug 200 Copper Plate StudledGallzry opening In Yllage on High,

Mg 2005 Bowle 2 shop opening at 508 N, High St

Aug 2003 3100,000 in builcing rehzbil tation was completed at 204 — 209 M. | ligh Strest by Lam
Chun Cherg,

Aug G008 bizin Street hosted the firet Vintage Car s==ocistion and racare frcm MJ Motcreports Park

an High Stroat aon Aug 8.

Atsg SO0 bain Street halped the Chamhber of Commerne with their Downeewn Car Shoe which
dresy a record crowd of 8 GO0

Al 2005 Beard of Directors approved 2008 proposed budgets for operatng costs and for toarism
and marketing pragran.

Gep 2005 Riwerfront Framing expands ino a 2™ building at Village an High,
Sep 2008 Fancy Lamps af 517 M. High Si. opening.
=
Sep 2008 Ewaryhirg Flashy oosning st 319 M. High 51
San POOE Thie building &t 309 N High Sfrest wes aald for FE00.000 ane will be npenitn e a

Chinase estaurant n the near fuhane.

Sop 2008 A graco of marcnants sponsored and ran an Arks, Antiques and Music Festival cn Sapt.
7. This praject has >een submitted by Main Strees to include n 20080 evens. It was
cuite successfl for a first time and drew aboul 3,000 peopla.

Sep 2008 The Famears Market closed on Seplember & afler 15 weaks, |t was a good seasor.

Sep 2008 The market aralysiz being dene by JGSC Group ane fundod by a MJ Smart Growls

Granl soncluded the solive survey. Results will be preparad and examined soon.
gk HUOE Lets Decord opening at Village on High.

gt 2008 Twn bulldings were purchased In October. Stale Farm insurance purchased the propesty
{ha avrer was renting for 5286, 000 and the 301 M. High was purchssad for §HO0,000.

Dt 2008 Recelad final payr ent frarm the N Cfice o Travel & Tauram %or the grant for Summes
Fost {51600 — fotal was 56000,

Dot 2008 K.Havaanian Four Seazona at Mikville will be & apanaor of Soul of the Saasan. A cash

] prize of 52000 for o Sheppirg Spro inthe Main Stroct Milville *Glesstown Arts District”
will ba givan tc 1 winner at the evant in December. Shopping must taka place withn
the furls District. This will be & good stimulus for buzinesges,

Ot 2008 Have & af auir Main S‘trea-. redail shops onl ne at wwnw shopmainst.ong (7 ling with Nationz|
Bain Street) o help stimulate online 2hopzirg. Encouragitg all retailzrs o link.

Ot 2008 The R verfront Renzissance Centar for the Aris has hired & new executive dirzctar, Anny
Sullivan of Egg Harbor Twp.

Mow 2008 The completed market analysis done by JGSC Group and funded oy 3 NJ Smart Growth
Grant wes presantad al a public meating on Moy, 13 at Zity Hall, There were dozens of
cawmtow stakeholders in atendance along with elected cfficials. Main Street Millville
viliunteers, and residants. The information gatherad will help us 1o betier tzroaf aur
marketing and advertising 2nd ko "ecnait and retain businesses.

Deo 2008 E01—E06 M. High Street [formerly Foglio’s) has been rencvated from ang o fow- retall
spdces. Thay rangd in size from 1200 (o 2000 sq. L

Dec Z008 I leyrmes & Gifl opening =t 208 K. 1 ligh S8

Diac: 2008 Jimmy'e Taior Shop & Formal Wear opaning st Vine St

Diec: 2008 The 8" Arnual Soul of the Soazon avent was held on Dec. 13, The evening was fillard

With live erierainment, borse and carriage rides, and Santa’s Village  Many familiss
zttandzd to celebrate the seasan and shooping was very brisk.

D 2008 Due to the natinnal decling in retsd] sales, many of our retailers offered deepes discounts
for holiday shoppers. There is a very mixed report coming Trom our ratall businosses.
Some roport that 5o e2 for 2008 are aciually up but the cost of doing businesses
(zspecially this summer) incressed cramatically; thus, et onofits ara lowar,

Summary
2 Retail Pronerties expandead.

201 M. High frem 1 single unit o 4 retall spaces {1 open, 2 under way).
A0 N. High (Willage on High) from 11 cofiages to 13 (fully cocupied).

17 Businesses Opened in 2008
See detalls Inthe manch by menth listing.

£ huginess ~elocated and also sxpanded
Riverdrort Framing

C4 Businesses Closed [n 2008
3" Friday Shoo
Aunt Bissy's
Del Rie's Restaurart
Exlectic Anfiqueas
Flyan Intzriors
Hair Cul Sladium
High on Ghocolate
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Kristing's

O'Daley’s

Pastinas

Reflections of the Past
EhewTime Coztumes
EkyLine Anliqueas

The Artist Fouse

= HMat growth of 3 businesnes

Private Investmant in commaercial propertizs purchased is §1,845, 000,

Privats invosirmant in building rebabiliistion s $178,6040,

2 Fagade projects corr ploted

$00,01 2 Privale investment in fogads rehabi totion

$10,000 Public irvestment in fagads: rehabilitation

285G Volntoor hours + 1040 Profossionsl Volunteor heurs = 3896Tatal Valuntoer Hours

+ 357,120 Private Yoluntoor Hours in Wages [using formula fram Maie Steeel NJ 82 $20 por haur) +
352,000 [(Main Siraesi MNJ fornula & $50 per hour) = $109,120

+ Total Privata Reinvestment ncluding voluntesr hours = $2,222,633

& & # @

* #

There are 82 first floar buslnesaesa an High Street from Broad to Smith Strests.  In the remeining Main
Strect'frts Jistrict thore ore onother 68 businesses (or o total of 160 businesses. The year end vacancy
rate on flret floor High Street i2 14%. The entire Main Street business vacancy rate is 11.5%. {Sas
attachad =pread sheet) In 2007 thers wers 101 1% Flaor spaces with 95 flled, thus 2 vacancy rate of 5.5%.
Howeaver, 8 new spacos ware addadc to avallability of 1% flaor spaces in 2008 aqualing 107 with 92 filled.

Wa axpact 1o lase two to four retzil storas inoeerly 2008, We have eneauragedd nur landlneds i examing rents,
anil eonsider adjusting them down o help retain businesses through difficult imes.

Althoagh we are very sorry ba lpse any good business, here are five retail buzinesses planning High Sfrest
lpcations inthe early manths of 209,

Artiztz

The Artz District geined bwo new residert adists in 2008, Blalr Selz, interratonal photagrapher, and Ari Rorm,
lasshiower and lame work artizi. Blar cpened 8 business in the Villags on High and A warks out of a
studin. Sadly, Pinnear Artist #13, Donald Cozsaboon-DeGragario, pasced away in June at a very youna age.
Heis missed by us all.

Main Strect

The 4 Main Streer Committess have boon warking diigenily on a Waofirding signage programr, bus ness
recruitrient and retertion, cvents and promoions, orlist recraltment, communications and technelagy.

fillville reccived natiaral press coverage during the and of March and early Aprl dug o the Matienal Main
Siraat tour antitlad Ars: Catalvet for Devalopmant. 45 pecple from all aver the country sttended the sfternacn
taur. Fox Mews cut of Phila. covered the event, also.

Thie City Commission adepted 3 rasaluion giwing support lo Man Streat Millv e for ancther four vears (1l
Saptambar 2012).

Professional Achievement

The Ezecuiiva Directar, Mararne Leds, atanded and gradusted har frst year of Mationzl Mzin Strest
Carification Program reld & the Mational Trust in Washington, DS, She will attend year two in January 2008
ard 1ipon compeletion will be a Ceartified Main Sieét Manager at the National Main Street Confarence in March.

Frint Media Coverage

| hroughaut 2008 there ware 164 news stories appearing i the dailies and weeklias In the greater Cumberiand
County area. Some af thase were the resull of reporters Inltlating the storles and many were from press

. releases sent by ndhvidual businesses, grouns af busirasses and our ad agency. Addiliveally, here were
rumarous feaiures and slorics in more distant prin puldications, howesver, we da not abways racaive them and
are unaboe ta clip them for the media book.

Mews storics end foofures on businogses got m oo witentlen and have an almoet immediata inpact,
bugingssae tal mra. Since Marsh of 2008 we have had = couble spresd page of photos and busness sicries
starting with tha Natioral Malf Strect Teur and then far the Thureday before each 5 Friday i The Diaily

« Journal snd their & weekly papars in Allarfic Caunly.
lnguires

= Arists — possible re ocation or to show work— * 7

+ Buziness atart up —interested in retail business devalopmart — 13

e« Vimitors (ndividuals and croups) = 27

« Wisis to our websaite dicecily from the wesvisilng.org site - 100 +

= Lnigue Yisitors fo aur weasite, wew GlasstowndrisCisticleom - 21,800, Number of visits — 32,386
In 2008, That compares with 18,706 unicue visitars and 27,688 visits in 2007.

¢ Wideo on Demand (Comeast) — a3 minute video showing sha G assicwn Arts District, WhaalonAris,
MASFR and NIMP ran for 4 menths, June — Septenrher and had over 2,000 unique visitors sach
month.

A report from the Tax Assessor regarding abatement
procedures and delinquent taxes prior to the adoption of
Ordinance No. 35-2008 was ordered, received, filed and the
proper officials authorized to execute same, by the following
vote. Yeas: Shannon, Parent, Vanaman and Quinn.

Commissioner Vanaman: “May I, under the Revenue and
Finance portion, not necessarily speaking for Joe, but since
everybody just got their first half-year tax bills in the mail,
I did a little analysis of my own bill. So yes, it 1is true,
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Commissioners pay taxes. Some of us pay a lot. Looking at my
bill, comparing the, and this is, once again, an estimate for
the first half of the year, and it will be final for the second
half of the year, but the thing that catches my eye, 1f the
total of the taxes that I’'m willing to pay for the first half,
the municipal tax is 31.9% of the total. 31.9, that’s the part
that you can holler at us about. The school is 24.7%. The
County makes up the difference with 43.4%. So, there you have
it folks, no matter how many times you read in the newspaper
about the County taxes, they are taking, for the first half of
the year, they are taking forty-three cents of every dollar you
send in. May I follow up with one more question?”

Mayor Quinn: “Sure.”

Commissioner Vanaman: “I was going to do it a little bit
later, but, with this new memo, this new procedure that the Tax
Assessor has just set up, I know it’s a little premature, but
with the Circuit City situation, since their abatement was based
on providing jobs, I think this portion of this new procedure
certaily ought to have some affect there.”

Mayor Quinn: “Absolutely.”

Commissioner Vanaman: “That’s all I have.”

Richard McCarthy: “Well..”

Mayor Quinn: “And, as Dave mentioned, that was a very sad

day for us to hear that Circuit City 1is going out of business
totally, and it was one of our contributors to the sales tax. I
certainly, you know, 1it’s the economy, 1t wasn’t anything that
Millville people did, we shopped there, I’'m sure, but just
generally, Circuit City nationwide is going out of business and
they were probably the number two electronics behind Best Buy,
and it just shows how tough the times are, and 1it’s very
disappointing, and very sad to hear that when I got the call
that they were going, and as Dave mentioned, not only do we lose
sales tax, but the jobs that were there and were part of their
whole process, and I’11 tell you, it’s really a shame. I guess
this is just a sample of what we have to, unfortunately, expect
from time to time.”

Commissioner Vanaman: “One further thing, if I may, Mr.
Mayor, with this large pile of paper I always have to dig
through, I did submit the Municipal Court Report for the month
of December.”

The Municipal Court Report for the month of December 2008
was ordered received and filed by the following vote. Yeas:
Shannon, Parent, Vanaman and Quinn.

The following proposed ordinance was read on first reading:

Ordinance No 11-2009

An Ordinance approving Vacating a Portion of Inglewood

Avenue and conveying that portion to the adjacent property

owners (approximately 0.51 acres of land)

Commissioner Shannon moved for the adoption of the proposed
ordinance on first reading with final consideration to be given
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on Tuesday, February 3, 20009.

The motion was passed, by the following vote: Yeas:
Shannon, Parent, Vanaman and Quinn.

Resolution No. A-6375 authorizing adjustments to the City
of Millville's Tax and Utility Records was adopted, by the
following vote. Yeas: Parent, Shannon, Vanaman and Quinn.

Resolution No. A-6376 authorizing insertion of additional
item of revenue in the budget of the fiscal year 2009 for a
total amount of $1,092,363.00 which is now available as revenue
from the NJ Urban Enterprise Zone Authority as follows:
a) UEZ #09-65 Millville Main Street/MDC Operating Year 4 in the
amount of $135,803.00
b) UEZ #09-81 Tourism Marketing Year 6 in the amount of
$706,560.00
c) UEZ #09-82 Levoy Theatre Predevelopment Grant in the amount
of $250,000.00 was adopted, by the following vote. Yeas:
Parent, Shannon, Vanaman and Quinn.

Resolution No. A-6377 authorizing grant application in
partnership with the Cumberland County Empowerment Zone to the
New Jersey Department of Community Affairs for Neighborhood
Stabilization Program Funding from the US Department of Housing
and Economic Recovery Act in an amount of $1,000,000.00 for the
demolition and redevelopment of 102 W. Foundry Street was
adopted, by the following vote. Yeas: Parent, Shannon, Vanaman
and Quinn.

Resolution No. A-6378 authorizing Interlocal Services
Agreement between the City of Millville, the City of Vineland
and Cumberland County College for operation of a Mobile Training
Unit for the period covering January 1, 2009 through December
31, 2009 with the City of Millville's contribution in the amount
of $15,000.00 toward operating expenses subject to the
availability of Urban Enterprise Zone Assistance Funds and the
Cumberland County College designated as the "Lead Agency" was
adopted, by the following vote. Yeas: Parent, Shannon, Vanaman
and Quinn.

Resolution No. A-6379 authorizing purchases by the City of
Millville, through the various City departments to obtain
materials, supplies and equipment entered under contract or
contracts, from vendors listed on Schedule A, without the
necessity of advertising for bids (which is attached to and made
a part of this Resolution) entered into on behalf of the State
of New Jersey Division of Purchase and Property in the
Department of Treasury pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-12 was
adopted, by the following vote. Yeas: Parent, Shannon, Vanaman
and Quinn.

Resolution No. A-6380 amending Resolution No. A-6262 to
include the following two facilities to the existing list of
Alternative Sludge Removal Contracts which said Resolution
authorizes the City of Millville to enter into an Alternative
Sludge Removal Contract for availabilty of services at the time
when the Millville Sewer Utility has the need to divert its
sludge from the Atlantic County Utilities Authority
a) Cape May County Utilities Authority
b) We Care Organics was adopted, by the following vote. Yeas:
Parent, Shannon, Vanaman and Quinn.
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Resolution No. A-6381 authorizing Water/Sewer Termination
on February 2, 2009 due to failure to comply with the
Water/Sewer Utility Ordinance was adopted, by the following
vote. Yeas: Parent, Shannon, Vanaman and Quinn.

A motion was passed to authorize the City Clerk/
Administrator to advertise for bids for the project known as
"Wayfinding Signage - Phase I" with said bids to be returned to
the Purchasing Board on Tuesday, February 24, 2009 at 10:00
a.m., Commission Chamber City Hall

The motion was passed, by the following vote: Yeas:
Shannon, Parent, Vanaman and Quinn.

A motion was passed to authorize the City Clerk to
advertise Public Notice regarding application submitted to the
New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection, Division of
Land Use Regulation for a CAFRA permit for an upgrade to the
Wastewater Treatment Plant and that a 30 day public comment
period will commence on January 28, 20009.

The motion was passed, by the following vote: Yeas:
Shannon, Parent, Vanaman and Quinn.

Bingo License No. 212 on behalf of the B.P.O.E. No. 580
Elks Lodge for an on premise Basket Bingo to be held on February
20, 2009, 6:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m. was ordered received, filed
and the proper officials authorized to execute same, by the
following vote. Yeas: Parent, Shannon, Vanaman and Quinn.

A motion was passed to authorize the City Clerk/
Administrator to advertise for bids for the project known as
"Cellular Antenna Lease Space on the City of Millville Water
Towers" with said bids to be returned to the Purchasing Board on
Tuesday, February 24, 2009 at 10:00 a.m., Commission Chamber
City Hall.

The motion was passed, by the following vote: Yeas:
Shannon, Parent, Vanaman and Quinn.

Mayor Quinn stated we have now reached the public comment
portion of our meeting. Anyone who would like to address the
commission, please go to the podium, state your name, and
address your concerns. Please limit your comments to
approximately 5 minutes:

Joe Sutherland: “Joe Sutherland, 51 Dorset Avenue, I’m
here as the coordinator of Millville Municipal Alliance
Committee, and our next meeting is January 27, 6:15 at the
Senior High School in the Guidance Office Area. What we’re
working on right now is our Talent Show. Sign up for that will
be this Thursday, the 22" from 6:30 to 9 at Memorial. There
will also be a rehearsal on the 29" and the show itself will be
Friday, January 30" at 7 p.m. Anyone that’s interested in
tickets, they will be available at Steelman’s Photographic.

They will also be at Memorial High on January 22™¢ and on
Thursday, January 29" from 6:30 to 9 p.m. in the foyer by the
main entrance. Tickets in advance are three dollars, they’re
five dollars at the door, and anyone that needs more information
can contact me at (856) 305-7693. We’'re also working on the New
Jersey State Elks Youth Pier Leadership Conference, we’re taking
eight students and a couple advisors up from February 6% to 8th
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for the conference and the kids always get a lot out of that and
bring that back to share with other students in Millville. And,
again, it’s due to your cooperation that they were able to do
this. And I would again like to thank you for all that you do
for us.”

Mayor Quinn: “Thanks, Joe.”

Evan Shea: “Hi, Evan Shea, 102 Sheldon Ave, good evening
everybody. ”

Mayor Quinn: “Good evening.”

Evan Shea: “Thanks. It’s nice to be able to watch the

meetings on TV. Can’t always get here. I think the last one
got clipped again.”

Mayor Quinn: “Yeah, I’ve heard that, Evan, from others,
too.”

Commissioner Parent: “What part of it?”

Mayor Quinn: “The end, I’m sure.”

Evan Shea: “So, I know that’s the second one that got

clipped in the past couple months. So, I don’t know who has the
magic button, but..”

Mayor Quinn: “We probably need to get Comcast here, Lew.
Because that has happened, I’ve heard that from several people.
You know, to check and see.”

Lewis Thompson: “We had them check with our IT people, and
with Comcast, and I think they resolved the problem. It’s been
resolved.”

Mayor Quinn: “So, hopefully tonight, Evan, it won’t get
clipped. ”
Evan Shea: “Alright, I had to put on American Idol..And,

also, I would like to ask about something that another..somebody
asked a couple of months ago. And I was watching every week
waiting for the response. It had to do with the City debt.
Somebody asked if their figures were right. They had done an
OPRA Request I guess or something and they read some figures and
someone said they would check on those to see i1f they were
accurate. I never heard any response.”

Richard McCarthy: “Commissioner Derella did respond about
that the following meeting.”

Evan Shea: “Oh, okay.”

Richard McCarthy: “But I don’t have a specific
recollection of the figures, because he had a written document
that summarized those figures when he responded to the
individual who had made those comments at the prior meeting.”

Lewis Thompson: “We have the information available in the
office. We have the annual debt statements, the supplemental
debt statements, and a yearly figure for that.”
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Evan Shea: “0Okay. You don’t happen to remember if he
agreed with the stats that the person..”

Richard McCarthy: “He did not agree.”

Evan Shea: “He did not agree. Okay, thanks. Thanks. And
I guess nobody remembers..”

Richard McCarthy: “The numbers?”

Evan Shea: “Yeah.”

Richard McCarthy: “No.”

Commissioner Parent: “No.”

Evan Shea: “Okay. Can somebody tell me, 1f someone wants

to bring a petition to add or remove a change to a law, who does
someone contact in town?”

Commissioner Parent: “Municipal Clerk.”
Evan Shea: “Municipal Clerk? Okay.”
Lewis Thompson: “You submit any petitions for changes to

the Municipal Clerk, and they’re reviewed by the City Attorney
and myself in accordance with the Statute and the procedures
that are necessary to be followed.”

Evan Shea: “Okay, thank you. Also, I just wanted to
clarify something I saw on the meeting last night, last time
rather, a couple of weeks ago regarding abatement number three.
If I heard it right, it was for, you can just tell me yes or no
if this was right, it was for a business on a property that pays
about $600 dollars a year in taxes and their abatement plan
actually had no plan for any new employees?”

Mayor Quinn: “That was Jacquet, wasn’t 1t?”
Commissioner Vanaman: “Yeah, that was actually..”

Mayor Quinn: “It was Jacquet.”

Commissioner Parent: “It was Jacquet, I think I have..”
Commissioner Vanaman: “I was going to talk about that

again tonight, I decided not to. That was number ten.”

Evan Shea: “That was number ten.”

Commissioner Vanaman: “That was ten of ten.”

Evan Shea: “Okay.”

Commissioner Vanaman: “And I made the comments because

under the Ordinance 1s that the application specifically stated
that no one will work in the building. It was simply just an
addition where he could store equipment. There would be no
water and sewer hookup, no employment, and I made the statement
that the assessed value 1s only twenty-seven hundred dollars,
which would have been a little over six, seven hundred dollars
taxes. And I thought at that amount he should just pay the
bill.”
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Evan Shea: “Thank you. I agree, I agree, Mr. Vanaman.
Also, I would also like to ask about a plan, I guess it was
about three months ago, the Commissioners set aside twelve
thousand dollars to do a study about selling a piece of land to
some hotels on the Waterfront.”

Mayor Quinn: “Correct.”

Evan Shea: “And that went through, and the study was done,
I assume?”

Mayor Quinn: “Yes, and they expect to..”

Commissioner Shannon: “RFPs.”

Mayor Quinn: “RFPs are going out soon, right
Commissioner?”

Commissioner Shannon: “I don’t want to give the wrong date

here. Kim, are you aware of the actual date on the RFPs for the
Overlook?”

Kim Ayres: “I think they’re available now.”

Commissioner Shannon: “They are available now. Okay, we
had the study come back. From that, we developed the RFPs, the
RFPs are going out. So, they’re able to be picked up now for
the Overlook Site.”

Evan Shea: “0Okay, and RFP stands for?”

Commissioner Shannon & Mayor Quinn: “Request For
Proposals.”

Evan Shea: “Okay.”

Commissioner Shannon: “On that site itself.”

Evan Shea: “So, was a certain hotel chosen from the
study?”

Commissioner Parent: “No, not yet.”

Mayor Quinn: “No, we’'re waiting..”

Commissioner Shannon: “They..”

Evan Shea: “Through the study..”

Commissioner Shannon: “In that study, they suggested a few

different types, but our RFP does not require that specific. We
wanted to open it up to as many developers as possible.”

Evan Shea: “Okay.”

Commissioner Shannon: “You know, like it laid out what
that site could contain, the parking that would be needed,
things of that nature. So, we were able to better put an RFP
out to get as much as we could for that property.”

Evan Shea: “Okay. Thanks. I guess I also would like to
say that the last time when I saw the meeting on TV it was most
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entertaining because of the public input, and there was one
point brought up by Mr. Porreca regarding voting in good
conscience on a certain abatement. I guess, because there was
no real way to know whether or not this abatement was promoting
a business or if the money was just kept by the business owner.
And, I would just like to say, that sounded like a valid point
to me. And, it was so valid that it almost got Mr. Quinn to put
that one on the table, but you guys moved that through anyway.
And the last thing I’d like to say tonight is that there were
many speakers last time at the meeting, I noticed, and then at
one point someone asked if there were any more comments from the
public, and one of you said, 'I hope not.’ And I just didn’t
appreciate that. At that point, I think, the dialogue back and
forth, you can never get too much of it. Keep it going, and
thank you for your time.”

Mayor Quinn: “Thank you.”

Michelle Post: “Well, hello everyone. It’s my first time
here, it’s nice to see some familiar faces, especially in the
audience, too. My name is Michelle Post. I live at 818 Hogbin

Road in Lawrence Township. Millville mailing address. The
reason I’m here tonight is to introduce myself to the
Commissioners. We.my, well, I should say, myself formed a
organization called 'Track Racket’, and it’s to deal with the
impact of the noise that’s generated from New Jersey Motorsports
Park onto the neighbors that surround this park. We had our
first meeting in Cedarville last Thursday. I didn’t know how
many people were going to show up. Could have been three, could
have been ten. We had over fifty people attend that meeting.
This was an exploratory type of meeting. Just, I’m taking the
temperature, basically of the residents that are impacted by
this noise. And, 1it’s really to find out to what degree their
quality of life is being affected by this noise. So, like I
said, over fifty people showed up, and there is a definite
consensus that this noise is unbearable. It’s much more that
they ever thought it would be from what was told to them. And
this is, I’m not saying, this i1s what was told to us at the
meeting. So, there is a fever out there right now. And, this
fever can certainly turn into an epidemic i1f smart and
deliberant and expedient action isn’t taken soon to abate the
noise. Now, but like I said, we just formed this organization,
and, I’'m sorry, I’m a little nervous on here, but we just formed
this thing and we do want to work with the City Commission, we
want to, Commissioners, we want to work with the track, we want
to work with the residents, we want to have a solution to this.
We are not, and I’'m going to repeat this, and I do hope this
gets written. We are not against the track. We know what it’s
going to do for this area. And, I think all the residents can
agree to that. But what we are adamantly opposed to is the
amount of noise that is affecting the quality of life to
taxpaying residents that actually live within a three mile
radius of the track. Within two miles it’s really impacted.
These people are really, really suffering, and last year it was
only a half season that started, what, in the middle of July and
went through November. And people were astounded by the amount
of noise that this park generated. That, they were just
incredulous, they said, ‘'they said, they said it wasn’t going to
be that loud’. Well anyway, this year, 1it’s going to start in
April and go through November. That’s eight months, more or
less, seven days a week, starting at 7:00 in the morning for the
loudspeakers, 8:00 in the morning for the noise. That goes on
all day. That’s all I’'m going to say tonight. I do want to, at
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some point soon, set up a meeting that we can all get together.
I don’t know how that is done, so I’m hoping that if I contact
the, you Mr. Quinn, 1is that the..?”

Mayor Quinn: “You can, sure.”
Michelle Post: “Okay. And then we can hopefully get some

of the residents and with the track and start bringing this to
everyone’s attention. Okay? Thank you.”

Mayor Quinn: “Thanks, Michelle.”
Paul Bonney: “Good evening. Paul Bonney, 2633 South
Second Street. I just wanted to comment on it too, 1is this

stuff that’s in the paper. I’m the maintenance director out
there at the race track, and just on the side of what it has,
you know, affected the City of Millville is that, just in my
department alone, we have twelve full time employees. Other
departments, you know, I don’t know what the count of their
departments are, but I know it’s quite a bit out there. If it
wasn’t for the race track being here, I wouldn’t even be living
in Millville. Because, 1f it wasn’t for me getting the job
there, I was ready, my house was for sale and we were moving to
Tennessee. So, now I’m glad at that part, that I can stay here
in Millville. But, to look at it over the big picture of what’s
happening out there is that, it’s just who it affects the most.
Is it because, I know I read in the paper that Liberty Village
can hear it like it’s in their back yard. I only live right
down the street from them. And, yes, can I hear 1it?
Absolutely. Is it deafening? No. You know, it doesn’t affect
my quality of life where I live, and I’'m right down the street
from them. I can hear 55 with vehicles and trucks all hours of
the night or day. I can hear the boats in the river in the
summer time. It’s just, you know, it’s there. So, yeah, you
know, other houses are closer. You know, they’re going to
definitely get the noise, too. You know, more than I will. You
know, it just all depends, you know, how you look at, you know,
the big picture of it. It’s like Liberty Village, that was all
woods at one time. I rode my cycles in there. Now it’s a big
white fence with houses. It looks like a prison. This is only
my personal opinion. But, if you look, and stand back and look
at it, it’s a fenced in community for Senior Citizens to feel
safe. So, there’s two ways to look at everything. So, but it
does help. It has benefitted me and my family, and the twelve
guys that work under me. So, thank you.”

Mayor Quinn: “Thank you, Paul.”
Michelle Post: “Can I say something?”
Mayor Quinn: “No, the way this is set up, it doesn’t get a

debate, you speak once and then you go back the next meeting.”

John Redden: “Good evening. John Redden, 20 Sharp Street,
Millville. Also Chief and Executive Director, CEO of Millville
Rescue Squad. I’d like to make some comments about track noise
from probably two different perspectives. Number one, everybody
is probably aware that cars can’t run on the track unless our
services are engaged to be ready. If there’s cars on the track,
we’ll have anywhere from twenty to thirty people trackside ten
hours a day, seven days a week. In anticipation of this, and
knowing that racecars can be noisy, we purchased a lot of very
expensive equipment. Special racing ear muffs. Last year, T
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believe they wore them about five times. There were about five
times that, out on the track, during certaln race events, we
needed to wear those muffs. Now, we’re trackside. We’ve
probably got, probably here tonight with me is a group that’s
maybe put a thousand hours at the track at trackside, and wave
your hand if you can still hear me without turning your hearing
aids up. I mean, it’s noisy, for sure, trackside, but it hasn’t
been deafening, and it hasn’t caused any ear damage to our guys.
But from another perspective, our operational facility at the
Rescue Squad 1is about two miles from the track. We’re a twenty-
four hour operation that runs all the emergency services for the
City of Millville and emergency medical services as well as some
other communities, and we transport about fifty thousand people
twenty-four hours a day. We have a full time building
department, and a full time Training Academy. Less than two
miles from the track, it has not disrupted our business. You
guys would have heard from me if it did. If we couldn’t manage
the emergency services for the City two miles from the track
because of the deafening noise, I would have been here many
months ago appealing to you for help. Can we step outside and
hear it? Do we know when there’s racing going on? Absolutely.
It’s almost like a white noise. I think there’s, maybe there’s
different levels of what'’s bearable. We can hear it, yes. Does
it disrupt the business? Is it unbearable? Absolutely no. I
could say that the racetrack has resulted in the hiring of
sixty-five people for Millville Rescue Squad. They put a lot of
people to work. It certainly had a definite positive economic
impact on many people from this area. I just don’t see that the
noise is that much of a factor.”

Mayor Quinn: “Thank you, John.”

Joe Sutherland: “Joe Sutherland, can I make a comment
about the track?”

Mayor Quinn: “Yeah.”

Joe Sutherland: “Okay, 51 Dorset Avenue, I live very close
to the track, and not one time this summer has the noise from
the track disrupted anything that I’ve done. When I come home
after work, until a friend of mine mentioned to me that the cars
were running, I didn’t even notice the noise. And then when he
did, I could hear it, but it was not loud. And, I think that’s
fairly close to the track.”

Mayor Quinn: “About a mile and a half.”

Joe Sutherland: “And, you know, sometimes I’11 come out of
my house just to sit in the backyard and listen to the cars.
And, you know, for me, when I lived on Second Street, I got a
lot more noise from just trucks and cars going up and down the
street than I get from the track. And, that’s all I’ve got,
thank you.”

Mayor Quinn: “Thank you.”

Randy Harry: “Good evening, Mayor, Mr. Mayor and
Commissioners, Randy Harry, how are you, I live at 2404 South
Second Street down in beautiful scenic Maurice River. I’ve been
there twenty years, and I am the track Purchasing Director, and
I don’t know if you guys remember Dallas Airmotive when they
were here?”
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Mayor Quinn: “Yeah.”

Randy Harry: “And, you know, for twenty years until they
closed, I used to wake up in the mornings and I used to hear
them engines hum. And I used to say, ‘'wow, shut that place
down’. But, you know, I had friends that worked there. They
had great jobs. They had beautiful jobs. Really good paying
jobs at Dallas Airmotive. And the engines were loud. They were
very loud at times. And, you know, I’m like Paul Bonney, I love
working in Millville, I love living in Millville, I love driving
five minutes to work instead of half an hour to Mt. Laurel or
Philadelphia or something. And, you know, just in support of
the track, noises are all around us. Everywhere we turn there’s
noises. And I live on South Second Street, I hear those trucks,
man. Man, more and more of these trucks are coming down that
way back and forth. But, it’s our economy. It’s a compulsive
growth. You know, growth can be measured in many ways. You
know, it can be noisy, it can be quiet. And, you know, things
are going to be noisy. But, we have noises all around us.
Everywhere we turn, not just the track. There’s noise
everywhere. And, just in support of New Jersey Motorsports
Track, 1it’s, you know, 1it’s something there that’s, 1it’s good
for this area. It’s really good for Millville. I’ve spoken to
people all over. From the north, south, I took a friend out
here, never been to Millville. He thought it was great. He’d
love to move down here. And so, you know, we’ve got a good
thing going here, a really good thing. Thank you.”

Mayor Quinn: “Thank you.”

Doug Weil: “Doug Weil, 1032 Cedar Street. I’'’m pretty
close to the racetrack and I work out there as the Safety
Manager, and I’ve got over fifty guys in my department when
we’'re really busy. Okay? So that’s along that line. But I’d
also like to kill two birds here. I mean, I put up with twenty-
five years where I lived with a lot of noise. I got the Youth
Complex across the street. The loudspeakers with kids
screaming, my kids included. Not complaining, I loved 1it.
Twenty-five years I’ve listened to that. Eleven o’clock at
night sometimes. Then I got eighty Collies that live right
directly across the street that bark and yelp and scream. Howl
and whine at three o’clock in the morning when it’s too cold.
And I’ve been here complaining about that and never got
anything, and I’ve learned to live with that. I’ve been there
over twenty-five years. So I just feel that I think people can
learn to live with a little humming in the background. To me,
its beautiful music, you know? You’ve got to listen to this
stuff and live with it. You know, you can’t cry about it. And
it’s just my point of view. Thank you.”

Mayor Quinn: “Thank you, Doug.”

Jack Calkin: “Hello. My name is Jack Calkin, I live on
1334 Fairton Road, which is on the Millville side of town, and
basically I just want to say, I don’t work at the track. I’m
totally for the track, I love everything that the track is
doing. I’ve actually started two businesses because of the
track. One’s an advertising business for racecars, and I have
some pretty prominent sponsors on my vehicles, and also a Youth
Racing League I’ve started for young kids for go-kart racing.
If the track wasn’t there, this would not even be an option.
So, the kids, I have six kids in my league right now, they
totally love it. I can’t wailt for spring for the track to open
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to get these kids out there, and hopefully it’11 grow from
there. I can get a lot more families out there with their
children so they can enjoy this unique experience that we have
in this community. I just want to say that I agree with
everybody about the road noise, the trucks, and I hear it. 1it’s
like a, it’s like they said, it’s like a white noise, but it’s
just..it’s not that bad. I do want to say that on Fairton Road,
when you make the bend and come around, there was a section of
the road, because I live right near that, that was awful. It
was bumpy and they just fixed it. And that is, it’s
unbelievable. I just..anybody who had anything to do with that,
thank you, because that road is super quiet now, when the cars
hit it, you don’t even hear them. That made more noise than
anything. I could care less about the track, it’s that road was
awful. So, thank you, whoever did that.”

Mayor Quinn: “We have to give credit to the County in all
honesty.”
Jack Calkin: “The County, okay, well it’s wonderful. So,

1f anything I could have griped about that. But, as far as the
track goes, it’s Al, definitely. Alright. Thank you.”

Mayor Quinn: “Thank you, Jack.”

Christina Rivera: “Hi, I’m Christina Rivera, 428 Caroline
Lane. I was here last meeting, as you all know, that are
sitting up here, I didn’t get meet you, Commissioner Parent, hi.
I’'m back again this week, I’m going to be a familiar face from
this point forward in Millville. I am a part of the new growth
here. I’ve never been a part of Millville ever in my life. I
have no family here, I’ve just moved from Philadelphia, again,
to make a better life for my kids. I’'’m hearing a lot of
discussion about things from a big City. I’m used to the noise.
I actually like hearing the 55 noise from the back of my house,
simply because I grew up in a big City with noise all of the
time. It kind of is calming, as shocking as it may be for some,
for me, it’s calming. As time goes on, and I hate to be the bad
one here, or the Devil’s advocate, you’ll get used to the noise.
You’ll tend to not hear it. You know, and I can say myself, a
big decision for me moving here was, I wanted to be within a
gated community for my kids. I know someone said there’s some
sort of isolation there with the white picket fences around, but
I did not want to move to a five acre piece of land and be that
isolated from society. I wanted to stay within, again, because
I was from, up until five months ago, a huge City. Now, I did
mention last week, I drive, I was driving an hour and a half to
make great money every day and now I’m only driving a half an
hour to make great money. One concern I do have, and I’ve made
a friend in Commissioner Vanaman, thank you, moving forward,
what I ask from City Council and from the Mayor is to maybe come
up with a plan how to, over, you know, as we’re growing and
developing the City of Millville, which, I agree with, which I
understand, and I want to be a part of, and I want to be proud
of it. Is that moving forward you think of, you know, how it’s
going to directly affect the middle class and what we can do as,
I guess, a community or as, you know, the citizens of Millville,
to come up with ways to alleviate the burden that the middle
class, I feel, 1is going to be affected by by bringing in the new
businesses. I understand the abatements will directly affect
people. But, I think the middle class, and it’s not just
Millville, it’s the government itself, are working tirelessly.
Friday comes, before you know it, Monday’s here. You don’t



373

spend enough time with your family anymore. You know, you’re
spending your weekend cleaning, shopping. You don’t need to
hear this, but we’re all living the same life. And, unless
you’re rich and unless you’re poor, you’re the ones that are
feeling it. So all I ask is that moving forward, that we devise
some sort of system, some sort of plan, and I’'’m going to refrain
from how I feel, what I think should be done, but if we could
think collectively together, what we can do to help people like
myself that’s tired. I’'’m tired. Unfortunately, I wasn’t born
into money, and I’ve got to work hard for it. I’m full of
grace, 1f you can’t tell. I would just appreciate moving
forward if you could keep this in mind. Make it a part of your
agenda to figure out how we can, again, together get money to
alleviate our taxes going up. I don’t mind paying the eight
thousand dollars of taxes I’'ve got to pay. As I’ve stated, I’'m
saving money with tuition. But as I get old, it’s going to be
really tough to keep up with, and I will be forced to move out
of Millville as I get older. I don’t want to have to face it.
I’'ve moved fifteen years of my life. I don’t want to do it
again. So please keep that in mind.”

Mayor Quinn: “Thank you, Christina, we appreciate it.”
Christina Rivera: “Thank you.”
Mayor Quinn: “Interesting, I happened to go the Governor’s

State Address, and I was sitting next to a resident from Little
Falls, New Jersey, and we compared our property taxes in which
mine are about ten, his were twenty. Twenty thousand bucks to
live in Little Falls, New Jersey. But, you know, it’s the State
of New Jersey, which is so tough, and, you know, 1it’s just the
way the taxes are just so reliant upon property taxes. Just as
an example, it seemed, to me, to be an awful lot of money also.
Anyone else who would like to speak?”

There being no further comments Mayor Quinn declared the
public comment portion closed and asked for comments from the
Commissioners.

Mayor Quinn: “I have a couple of comments. First of all,
Michelle, one of the things I think that we do see, the other
Michelle, the benefit from the Motorsports Park 1is we put out an
RFP for a hotel on the Riverfront, which, I don’t know whether
we had gotten any interest in it without the Motorsports Park.
We have two new hotels that are coming to the northern end of
town near Route 55. Those will bring, even with their
abatements, they will bring great tax revenue to the City within
the five year period, and, of course, less than that as they
start kicking in. And, also, we put in the three percent sales
tax per room, so those rooms will also directly contribute
immediately to the budget. And, I have to tell you, this, I’'m
trying to think, what day was it, I guess 1t was actually
Friday. We had a call from the representatives with some people
coming in from China to look at putting in some type of a glass
facility in Millville. And I met with them, Commissioner
Derella met with them earlier, and then I went with them on the
trip, and we showed them the facilities and the expansion of
facilities and things like that that they would like to do in
Millville. And, they said to me, 'do you offer an abatement?’,
and I said, ‘'well, yeah, we do.’, they said, ‘'well, 1f you
didn’t we wouldn’t be here. Because we’re going to Vineland
next, we’re going to Bridgeton after that, and then we’re going
to Elizabeth, New Jersey.’ And the lady from the State who 1is



374

Chinese, Gene Chang, I believe is the name, had said to me, '‘to
be honest with you, Mayor, you wouldn’t even be on the radar map
if you didn’t have the abatement, and secondly, we’'re still
going to have trouble getting them because of proximity.’ Let’s
face it, if you’re going to be dealing in the New York area,
chances are Elizabeth that has abatements, that has UEZ, will
have, probably, an edge on us, so I don’t know whether we’re
going to get them or not, but we were competing with three other
communities who offer tax abatements. And, I don’t know, maybe
I lost the ability to communicate. Maybe, I’ve not been able to
get this point across, but, Ladies and Gentlemen, Bob Romano 1s
one of my best friends. He’s the Mayor of Vineland. I have
dinner with him, we go places together, we go to conventions
together, we go to Trenton together, and everyday that I talk to
him, I still say, 'Bob, you’re still going to have abatements,
right?’ ‘yes we are.’ I say, '‘'okay, thank you very much.’ You
know, it is something that we are, because we’re an Urban
Enterprise Zone, we’re able to have them. And, you know, people
can say, ‘well, we’re losing all this tax money’. Folks, come
on, think about it, think about Union Lake Crossing shopping
center. You mean to tell me, if we didn’t have the abatements
they were going to come, they weren’t going to go a quarter-mile
north to Vineland, one of my best friends owns thirty acres of
land they could have easily had in Vineland at Butler Avenue.
That’s what’s going to happen. So, to sit here and say, 'oh,
you’ve lost all this money giving all these abatements away’,
and yeah there’s some, I’m sure there’s some we’ve probably
talked about. The bank, abatements, eh, they would have come
whether we had it, Wawa would have come whether we had it.

Union Lake Crossing shopping center would not have come. And, T
know, somebody said Steve Durst made the statement that it was
going to come. I don’t know why he would ever have said that,
because every time I talked to him, he’s told me that without
it, without the Target, PILOT, everything else, it wouldn’t be
here. But, I guess 1f you say something long enough, and you
say it frequently enough, and you write letters about it enough
that people then say, ‘'well, it must be true! I read about it.’
I don’t have any reason to ??????? you, I’m not here to try to
spin anything, and all I'm trying to do is tell you what I live
with with Don Ayres every single day. We have competition. And
the State of New Jersey, take away abatements, it’s tough.
Because you’re always competing with the neighboring community
for ratables. That’s all the time. Vineland has a hundred
million dollars in second generation revolving loan money. They
could outspend us, outbhid us a lot of the times. So, we have to
work a little harder to try to get what we can get to come here.
But, we’ve done that, we’ve had some good success with that.

You know, 1f Vineland and other communities were to stop 1it,
yveah, then you wouldn’t have to compete. But the way it’s set
up in this State, you should throw all of us out of office if we
didn’t offer the abatements to get the people here, because you
wouldn’t have them. It’s the old story, you want half a loaf of
bread now or do you want no bread? And, I’'m telling you, you
wouldn’t even get a crumb of bread if you didn’t offer the
abatements at this point in time. It may change down the road,
but at this point in time, with the way the economy is, and that
they’re out there, and that they’re competing constantly with
Vineland, and as I say, Bob is a great friend of mine, but he’s
smart enough to say, 'Jim, there’s no way in heck I’'m going to
do away with an abatement. It just doesn’t happen.’ So, I
mean, yeah, keep saying it, I guess, maybe some people do
believe it, and maybe I’m wrong, maybe they’re right. I
understand the concept behind it, and it would be wonderful
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never to have to give one, but, at this point in time, we do
have to give them. And, I don’t see how we would have drawn a
lot of the businesses that we do have. There was a good point.
I think the one Dave talked about, I don’t know why in the world
that little twenty-some hundred dollar facility, I guess 1t
qualified..”

Commissioner Vanaman: (inaudible)

Mayor Quinn: “Pardon?”

Commissioner Vanaman: “Don’t take my reply away.”

Mayor Quinn: “No, I’m not. I’m just saying that I don’t

understand, but, apparently, from what Joe said, 1if it
qualifies, it qualifies, and if it’s six hundred bucks, 1it’s six
hundred bucks. But, David, now you can have your reply.”

Commissioner Vanaman: “Oh okay. Thank you. Now why would
the..”

Mayor Quinn: “..this is the counterpoint..”

Commissioner Vanaman: “I wanted to back up to where I

would see if you’re busy tonight because I would like to play
poker with you, because you show your hand very easily. Because
you, right in the very beginning, you talked about the hotels,
and yes they’re going to get abatements. And number one, they
don’t even have a plan yet, let alone a hole in the ground. And
it may not be there for a year from now..”

Mayor Quinn: “That'’s true, they may not get them, you’re
right, Dave.”

Commissioner Vanaman: “But it sounds like they’ve already
been awarded an abatement the way you said it. Following the
all or none philosophy that several of you have adopted that
abatements have to be given all or none, that’s why you’ve given
me no choice but to vote 'no’, because I can’t vote ‘yves’ and
‘no’, because it’s either all or none. So, I’'m following the
main rule. To get back to the Jacquet thing, yes, I’m
listening, I hear you, and I do understand the abatement
process, but I’m wondering 1f everybody else understands it if
the guy clearly tells you, ‘all I did was build a garage, I’'m
going to put some equipment in it, I’m not going to have any
employees, I’m not creating jobs, I want a tax abatement, ’ and
the answer is, ‘'ok’. I don’t think it’s right. I’'’m done.”

Commissioner Shannon: “I would lIike to make a comment,
because, the thing is, I’ve always been in favor of the
abatements and, you know, the philosophical things can go back
and forth, and, Dave, you talked about the all or none. And you
talked about no employees and this and that for that one Jacquet
business. From my understanding, and all the research that I
was provided with, the businesses have to meet a certain
criteria, and the criteria was met by those ten businesses and
i1f those criteria are met, we cannot deny one over the other.

My understanding is, 1f they meet the criteria, they’re due the
abatement. And that’s my understanding of that. So as long as
they meet the criteria that’s laid out in that tax abatement,
they receive the abatement.”



376

Commissioner Vanaman: “Okay, we’ll just continue to have a
difference of opinion, that’s all.”

Commissioner Shannon: “Right. Okay. I wanted to make
sure people knew where I was so they know where you were.”

Commissioner Vanaman: “We’re outside smoking.”

Commissioner Parent: “I’m the guy in the middle. And, if
I may, Mr. Mayor,”

Mayor Quinn: “Sure, please, Jim.”

Commissioner Parent: “You know, I‘’ve been here a long time
to see the good, the bad, the ugly, you know, what’s happened to
the City. To those who have just moved into the City, welcome.
You know, we need your input, we need people who are going to be
aggressive, and we want people to take part in government,
that’s very important. So, again, thanks for moving to the City
of Millville. This evening we heard a lot about noise, noise
pollution, Michelle, that has been a concern when the park was
being built. And, my understanding 1s that they have met the
criteria out there on the noise at the Motorsports, that it’s
within a certain range. This evening we heard the good and the
bad about the Motorsports. I’m here to tell you the good. And,
as John Redden indicated, the types of jobs that were created
for the Millville Rescue Squad 1is just absolutely unheard of and
unbelievable. And that’s a credit to you, John, and the members
of the Rescue Squad. You people do a fantastic job for the City
and for the residents and the whole area. I can remember being
here when the City of Millville had to support the Rescue Squad
and with money, with Urban Enterprise Zone, with ambulances,
what impact that would be to our community budget wise without
you folks in the Rescue Squad. Again, you have saved the local
tax payers absolutely millions of dollars over the years. So,
again, we want to thank you for doing that. So our friends at
the Motorsports, I’m sure that we have to sit down and talk and
see what we can do, alleviating some of the noise if it’s out
there. A lot of vegetation has been destroyed in that area, we
all know that. Whether we have to plant more trees, we’ll do
what we can, we’ll keep working on that. It’s a new facility.
It’s a new project that was built. A lot of trees were torn
down. We have to rethink and over the years I’m sure that that
noise will, whether we get used to it or not, you know, that’s
for us and our neighbors, either we have to live with it or do
something about it. So, again, Michelle, we appreciate your
remarks that you’ve brought to us this evening. Tax abatements,
again, you know, we’re going to argue that, whether they’re
good, bad, are the difference. I’m a firm believer that if it
wasn’t for the tax abatements that this City has provided over
the years, your taxes would probably be out of sight without any
qguestion and the types of jobs that are going to be created by
those businesses and industries that have come through this
City. Without offering those types of incentives, 1t was vital
to this administration, prior administrations, to go out and
seek those types of businesses to bring jobs, three of us in the
long term coming back to our community. We can have differences
of opinion as Commissioners, and I think that’s healthy. I
think we respect each other. It doesn’t mean we don’t like each
other, we just have difference of opinions. Somewhere down the
line, and I think the Mayor’s right, maybe we have to rethink
tax abatements that we are looking at right now that don’t have
to be offered down the line. But, as long as they’re offering,
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as long as you’re in the competition with the surrounding
Municipalities, we have to play the game that’s there. They are
the rules, and we play by those rules. This administration has
been aggressive, and should remain aggressive in bringing jobs
and ratables to the City. That is the only way, the only way
that we can help subsidize the taxes and stabilize taxes in any
community. Without ratables, you’re out of sight. So, no
matter who sits here, and, you know, my term 1is ending in a
couple months. So, whoever sits up here, I just hope that
they’11l have that philosophy, and don’t lose the big picture.
The big picture 1is the long term effects that we do, and
decisions that administration and political people and the
public officials make. Not the quick fix, but the long-term.
And that’s how we should all think. So, again, Mayor, I support
those types projects.”

Mayor Quinn: “It’s interesting, too, that I have yet to
ever read, or ever hear, or ever see anyone goling to Vineland,
Vineland residents anyway, goling against them giving abatements
out. So, I think, I guess we’re unique in Millville that we
have that. And Bridgeton, also, I have never heard of that, and
at the UEZ meetings, I’ve never had any of the Mayors of the
cities who also are able to offer the abatements tell me that
they have opposition to them. But, we do, and, you know, 1it’s
philosophical differences, and, you know, I really like Dave,
he’s got a great sense of humor. We laugh and have a good time
together, but we disagree on some things. But that’s healthy.
Disagreement is a healthy thing to have. And, you know, I
strongly feel the way I felt, I’ve told you that, but, you know,
that’s the way I feel. And, anyway I do want to comment about
Commissioner Parent. I was very, very sad this evening when he
told me that he’s electing not to run again. Because, I’ve been
here for almost twelve years, and so has Joe Derella, who’s not
here this evening, and Jim has been a mentor to us, Jim has been
there with us shoulder to shoulder. And, before, Jim was the
Mayor of the City of Millville in 1989 and did an outstanding
job of setting up a lot of the things that you see that are
going on 1in the City today. And, we’re really goling to miss
you, Jim. I’'m very sorry to hear that you aren’t going to run,
but I certainly know you deserve the opportunity to enjoy the
rest of your life, and I wish you much success, and I thank you
for serving the City for all those years.”
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the

regular session was adjourned subject to the call of the chair,

by the following vote.

Yeas:

Shannon,

Parent,

Vanaman and

Shannon

Quinn.
Approved:
_James F. Quinn
Mayor
_W. James Parent
_James T.
_David W. Vanaman
Commissioners
Attest:
_Lewis N. Thompson
City Clerk/Administrator
BILL LIST

CITY OF MILLVILLE

MEETING JANUARY 20, 2009

ACCESS SYSTEMS, INC.

ACE PLUMBING & ELEC SUPPLY
AGATE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.
A&M PRODUCTS

ASG SECURITY LLC

AT&T

AT&T INFORMATION SYSTEMS

ATLANTIC CITY ELECTRIC

BERCO FLEET SERVICE INC
BERNAL MECHANICAL CONTR. INC.
BETHEL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
CENTER CITY GROUP

CIFALOGLIO INC

CITY OF MILLVILLE

CITY MILLVILLE SEWER OPERATING
CITY OF MILLVILLE UTILITY

COBRA ELECT

CUMBERLAND CO. CLERK'S OFFICE

CUMBERLAND COUNTY COLLEGE
CCIA

CUMBERLAND COUNTY S.P.C.A.
CUMBERLAND FIRE PROTECTION
CUMBERLAND TREE SERVICE, LLC
CUSTODIAN OF SCHOOL MONIES
RICHARD H. DANIELS, ESQ.

DAY FORD, INC.

DEERFIELD ELECTRIC

6,000.00
49.68
41,952.27
465.48
363.00
58.65
168.88

86,458.66
439.19
80.00
5,000.00
125.00
544.44
140.00
4,291.16
15,422.00
39.90
88.00

3,750.00
556.10
2,596.55
1,874.20
900.00
639,225.00
1,313.00
13,495.00
1,582.00



FEDEX

EMERGENCY PRODUCTS INC/FIREPWR
THE FLOWER FARM, INC.

GLOBAL TRACKING COMMUNICATIONS
GRAINGER

GRANTURK EQUIPMENT CO., INC.
GRUCCIO, PEPPER, DESANTO

H.A. DEHART & SON, INC.

HOWARD HEE

HOLLY CITY TIRE, LLC

HOWELL HARDWARE

INTERCON TRUCK EQUIPMENT, INC.
INTL ASSN CHIEFS OF POLICE

ITS MAILING SYSTEMS, INC.

LEITER P. DIDOMENICO

KEY EQUIPMENT FINANCE, INC
LANDSMAN UNIFORMS INC.
RICHARD LAPPINE

LAWMEN SUPPLY CO, INC.
LAWYERS DIARY & MANUAL

DEREK LEARY

JERRY A LEWIS ASSOC.

LILLISTON CHRYSLER/PLYM., INC.
LOWE'S CO., INC.

MAJOR PETROLEUM, INC

RICHARD C MCCARTHY ESQ

MC MANIMON & SCOTLAND, LLC
MGL PRINTING SOLUTIONS
MICROFLEX MEDICAL CORP
MILLVILLE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
MILLVILLE DEVELOPMENT CORP
MILLVILLE ELITE ENTERPRISE LLC
MILLVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY
MILLVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY
MILLVILLE RESCUE SQUAD

WILLIAM R. MINTS AGENCY, INC.
MONTGOMERY, MCCRACKEN, WALKER
NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
STATE LINE MACHINE, INC.

NJ STATE LEAGUE MUNICIPALITIES
NORRIS SALES COMPANY, INC.
NORTHERN SAFETY CO., INC.
OFFICE BASICS, INC.

TODD OLIVER & SONS, LLC

ONE CALL SYSTEMS, INC.

PEDRONI FUEL CO, INC.
PENN-JERSEY MACHINERY, INC.
POLYDYNE, INC.

POSTMASTER, CITY OF MILLVILLE
PREMIER CHEMICALS, LLC
QUALITY CONTROL LABS, INC.
RACE REWARDS

RC WELL & PUMP SERVICE, INC.
REDCORN, INC.

JAMES F. REEVES

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR

SHARP ELECTRONICS CORP.

SJ GAS COMPANY

SOUTH JERSEY SANITATION CO INC
SPIRIT ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE
SYNERTECH INC, ENVIRONMENTAL
TAX COLLECTOR & TREAS. ASSN NJ
TAX COLLECTOR & TREASURER ASSN
TEPS POWER EQUIPMENT, INC.
THIRD WARD ADVISORY

TRACTOR SUPPLY

20.96
191.22
18.00
399.99
2,447.58
375.11
6,041.00
1,983.76
375.00
452.00
1,137.36
143.15
120.00
1,250.00
1,900.08
390.00
4,643.00
50.00
141.58
87.00
93.32
375.00
590.13
407.37
478.10
20,103.08
16,299.18
124.00
1,438.50
3,000.00
11,052.69
182.00
400.00
42,333.33
4,833.33
13,581.00
3,732.95
3,940.77
1,419.22
225.00
896.53
460.17
32.26
220.00
118.80
19,153.47
2,797.77
1,690.70
360.00
10,951.99
191.00
766.00
420.00
2,250.00
375.00
5,319.00
1,480.66
175.20
24,497.66
116,829.82
240.00
1,625.00
225.00
150.00
239.33
20,000.00
260.11
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UNITED LAWN MAINTENANCE, INC.
URBAN ENTERPRISE ZONE

USPS

VERIZON CABS

VINELAND AUTO ELECTRIC, INC.
VINELAND GUIDANCE CENTER
VITAL COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

W. B. MASON COMPANY, INC.
WESTFIELD ARCHITECTS &

WEST GROUP, INC.

ALICE E WOOD

DANIEL H WRIGHT, JR

ZEE MEDICAL SERVICE, INC.
THOMAS P. BROWN

FOUNDATION TITLE

WES THOMPSON PLUMBING, HEATING
ATLANTIS, LLC

HOLLY CITY DEVELOPMENT CORP.
GARY COLON & BRUNILDA COLLAZO
MILLVILLE HORIZON, LLC

WILLIAM LOATMAN

MILV SAV & LOAN - MARTIN MARRERO

TOTAL VOUCHERS FOR 01/20/09

CITY OF MILLVILLE SALARY ACCOUNT

CITY OF MILLVILLE SALARY ACCOUNT

TOTAL SALARY FOR 01/20/08

TOTAL VOUCHERS & SALARY 01/20/09

5,936.00
75.00
5,109.10
4,269.00
193.32
1,096.00
175.00
100.00
1,174.29
1,582.50
80.00
200.00
1,557.60
128.44
625.00
10,000.00
1,800.00
75.00
2,397.00
2,550.00
1,950.00
1,424.78
511.59

1,228,489.01

308,358.62

134,091.78

442,450.40

1,670,939.41
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